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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original section of the present Kendall County Courthouse was
designed by S.F. Stendeback. It was a simple one-story building two bays
deep and four bays wide.

In 1885 the County Commissioner's Court authorized the addition of

a second story with a "gallery." Charles Buckel drew the plans. Character-
istic of many of the buildings located in the predominantly German pop-
ulated county, the building incorporated fine craftsmanship. Stone walls
with flush masonry joints were accented by corner quoining and cut stone
lintels spanning the openings. The cornice was developed with simple
moldings, accented with brackets. On the south, or main, facade a two-
story porch was included. Victorian gingerbread provided charm to the

: ensemble. Over the main section of the building above the entrance was

. a Mansard roof with delicate cast iron cresting.

In 1909 it was determined that the courthouse should be expanded.
Alfred Giles, San Antonio architect, was commissioned to draw the plans.
The construction contract was subsequently awarded to E.H. Clemens.

Stone, similar to that in the original walls, was employed in the
addition and visually unified the works. However, the new architectural
forms contrast with the original building. In the addition, the rough
3 texture of the quarry-faced ashlar stonework contrasts with the
{ smooth surfaces of the earlier part. Sophistication of craftsmanship

i is apparent in the wide cut-stone string courses and rectangular
columns. Contrasting rough and smooth stones form a balustrade over
! the entrance.

| The addition makes the south access prominent. A triple-arched

i arcade, rising above the stone-surfaced porch, emphasizes this en-

' trance. Flanking either side are octagonal wings. Above the porch
rises a parapet on which the date of construction is cut. The octa-

| gonal wings are surmounted by hipped roofs with standing seam sheet

{ metal roofing, a common material in the regions populated by the

! Germans.

Due to remodeling and additions, the plan is irregular. A cen-
3 tral hall with several offsets and a stairway extends through the

i building, north to south. On the second floor of the old section is
! the courtroom; on the second floor of the addition are offices.

The Kendall County Jail was constructed in 1887 by the Pauley
Jail Building and Manufacturing Company of St. Louis, Missouri.

The three-story cube conforms to typical patterns for late-
nineteenth-century jails. The ground story contains sheriff's
; quarters while the cell blocks occupy the upper levels.

Fine stonework distinguishes the jail. Pilasters articulate the
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walls into rectangular panels; corner buttresses provide additional
g relief. Although now terminated by a simple coping, the original
! parapet had a decorative stone treatment. The openings are spanned

stringcourses.

.

with stone lintels. Cut stone was employed for the lintels, and
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The courthouse has both architectural and historical significance.
The original section is the state's second oldest courthouse still used

in its original role (only Cass County has one older--1866). Both the
original and the addition display fine craftsmanship.

The jail has architectural and historical significance. 1t is
simple in composition but attractive. Historically it is among the
oldest jails in the state that still serves its original function. ..

Located on the lower edge of the Edwards Plateau in Southwest
Texas, Kendall County was created from sections of Bexar, Comal, and
Blanco counties in 1862. A large percentage of the population consists
of people of German descent: at the time the county was created about
80% were German. Among the settlers were individuals from the un-
successful Bettina Colony which had been founded by scholars from
Heidelberg and Geissen universities. The economy historically has been
based upon agriculture.

In 1862 the county seat, through an election, was placed in Boerne,

a town named after Ludwig Boerne, a German poet who was in Texas as a

political refuge. After using several houses, county officials determined

to erect a new courthouse in 1869. S.F. Stendebach was awarded the con-
tract to erect the structure. The plans had been prepared by a Mr.
Zoeller.

In 1886 Charles Buckel, an architect, was employed to draw plans
for a second story and gallery. The contract was awarded to Ochse and
Walsh for $3725.

In 1906 county officials decided to enlarge the courthouse.
Alfred Giles, who owned a ranch in the vicinity of Boerne, was com-
missioned as architect. In 1954 the structure was remodeled.

The county jails have been near the courthouse. In 1876 in-
vitations for proposals--published in both English and German--were
invited for a new jail. Thomas F. Cavenaugh was awarded the contract.

Less than a decade later, in 1887 plans were made for a new,
more substantial jail. S.N. Pickens, agent for the Pauley Jail Building
and manufacturing Company handled the negotiations. Subsequently, in
1891 the old jail was converted into a jury room.

o
.

P—oMAQ.‘,

2 .,.;.a.z,:.'-,zq




PR,

MA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Kendall County Commissioners' Court Minutes, Office of the County
Clerk, Kendall County Courthouse, Vols. B, 2, and 3.

Walter Prescott Webb (ed.) The Handbook of Texas (Austin: Texas
State Historical Association, 1952), Vol. I, p. 946.

FlJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY AbQu t 3 BT eS o

QUADRANGLE NAME BOerne, Tex
UTM REFERENCES

Alnal sk 61048l [3219:518/6,5) Bl |

ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING
CLJ_J ik l! v Lt | ol <FhEl oWiacl 1 b 4.0 o
EI||I1LJ|II[1]1|I!' ek Llba s e Bl g )

Gl; | LJ | LAL l' l 1 'l l ] 14] HL_LJ |Ml 1 | | ll o ]1 - LJ

QUADRANGLE scaLE 1224000

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The courthouse is located on the south side of the square. It is
bounded on the north by Blanco Street, on the south by San Antonio St., on
the east by Saunders Street, and on the west by Watts Street.

5T AH-STATESAND-COUNTHES FO R PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE-OR-COUNTY-BOUNDARIES

The jail is located near the northeast corner of the public square.
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

s:iFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Willard B. Robinson, Professor of Architecture
ORGANIZATION DATE

Texas Tech University June, 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

P.0O. Box 4499 806-742-2464
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Lubbock Texas

ESTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:

NATIONAL __ STATE__}_(_. LOCAL

{
As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Hidforic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register certify that it has ?en evaluated according to the

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service. % 7
i 7

TITLE DATE

13

[ SRS

FOR NPS USE ONLY
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

DATE

KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER i
ATTEST: DATE

CHIEF OF REGISTRATION

GPO 921-803

TR AR




Property’kZ Q 00 e e &MM;;() z

State :2/4 workéng Number
2 /AN E ‘/(/3/
TECHNICAL CONTROL
Photos = __ ) L\_M/
Maps _,_1___ 0;{ i ,2 o
: HISTORIAN
Although significance is buttressed somewhat by age of the structure and < m
its ranking because of that, first paragraph is not supported by — “D“‘f/{
information that follows. --Note changes - so that history needs to
relate to building now seen, - 1=

Onelidictrald 5¢ icoce <+ nol ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN
aeddrossed gkcegt for ‘e ?&ua.&—. ationsthad Yhe cathouas fad

cavce axd displaga” g o m:lu,ﬂ T4 ;ﬂa‘ﬁrcs
Wﬁ be p"iohdeéfd) m% axe . /a//:u/>8
ARCHEOLOGIST

OTHER

HAER

Inventory

Review

EPARVIVpRp S Py REVIEW UNIT CHIER

BRANCH CHIEF

KEEPER

National Register Write-up Send-back 8 Entered
Federal Register Entry —  Re-submit

INT:2106-74

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service WASO No. 7

o ".?a’



Propertyk 2 e ee

State g/& Work¥ng Number//'/. 7. 4«3[

TECHNICAL CONTROL
Photos __ S 'f—é/
Maps / 0( 1R 7%

HISTORIAN

Although significance is buttressed somewhat by age of the structure and m
its ranking because of that, first paragraph is not supported by : 3'0"’#/\{
information that follows. --Note changes - so that history needs to
relate to building now seen. - ik

Crelidictural .’-MJCM %+ nol ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN
ekchassed except for e geweratiy, MSHhal Fhe cawo%auu haa

skip.' The s
51? Cauce ”’“44‘% \[M uapsm P Séﬂafcecs/a//a/)g

Yo be p’?OWﬂ

ARCHEOLOGIST
OTHER
HAER

Inventory
Review B 4
Rae S - s W Wy REVIEW UNIT CHIEF
BRANCH CHIEF
KEEPER

National Register Write-up Send-back __ . Entered

Federal Register Entry - Re-submit l g g[’ INT:2106-74

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service WASO No. 7



NAME OF PROPERTY Kendall County Courthouse and Jail STATE Texas

The attached National Register Inventory-Nomination form is being returned to your office for

clarification of the information indicated below. PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM WHEN THE NOMINATION
IS RESUBMITTED.

¢ Description: Please relate alterations to the building that occured over

time to the stylistic trends of the particular period. Does the square

nominated include a third building? If so, what - and does it coantribute or detract?

8 | Statement of Significance: Note other return sheets for courthouses. Althougfh
28
this structure is amoﬁng the oldest in State in use and is valuable in that

right, Statement as written does not justify property for listing. Please support

the statements regarding historical and architectural value - based on the

structure that appears now and its role this past century in county development

9 and activity. Please discuss evidence for the claim of architectural significance.

Bibliography:

10| Geographical Data -- Acreage:

UTM Reference(s):

Verbal Boundary Description:

12| Certification:

Photographic Coverage:

Map Coverage:

Other:#QQWvéMMs o luotous ‘MAQ
: \ S e

MMM&.MW‘

Questions concerning this nomination may be directed to
202- 343-6401

Marcella Sherfy

on the National Register staff, telephone

Thank you for your attention to the above items.

15
— N\ ( >0 él Date: 1e. L&IZ &

hief, Branch of Registration

United States Department of the Interior - Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original section of the present Kendall County Courthouse was
designed by S. F. Stendeback. It was a simple one-story building two bays
deep and four bays wide. Similar to many early courthouses constructed
by the individual counties, it was without architectural pretension and
was designed in a straight forward functional manner.

In 1885 the County Commissioner's Court authorized the addition of
a second story with a "gallery." Charles Buckel drew the plans. Charac-
teristic of many of the buildings located in the predominantly German
populated county, the building incorporated fine craftsmanship. Stone
walls with flush masonry joints were accented by corner quoining and cut
stone lintels spanning the openings. The cornice was developed with
simple moldings, accented with brackets. On the south, or main, facade
a two-story porch was included. Victorian gingerbread provided charm to
the ensemble. Over the main section of the building above the entrance
was a Mansard roof with delicate cast iron cresting. This Mansardic roof
and the Victorian gingerbread was fashionable during the early 1880s
throughout Texas

In 1909 it was determined that the courthouse should be expanded.
Alfred Giles, San Antonio architect, was commissioned to draw the plans.
The construction contract was subsequently awarded to E. H. Clemens.

The design of the new addition, like the previous expansion,
reflected the stylistic trends of the period in Texas. The semi-circular
arches of the Romanesque Revival style appeared on many Texas buildings
of the 1890s and early years of the twentieth century. 1In the 1909
addition to the Kendall County Courthouse, these features distinguish
the entrance as well as the walls above the upper cut stone stringcourse.

Stone, similar to that in the original walls, was employed in the
addition and visually unified the works. However, the new architectural
forms contrast with the original building. In the addition, the rough
texture of the quarry-faced ashlar stonework contrasts with the
smooth surfaces of the earlier part. Sophistication of craftsmanship
is apparent in the wide cut-stone string courses and rectangular
columns. Contrasting rough and smooth stones form a balustrade over
the entrance.

The addition makes the south access prominent. A triple-arched
arcade, rising above the stone-surfaced porch, emphasizes this
entrance. Flanking either side are octagonal wings. Above the porch
rises a parapet on which the date of construction is cut. The octagonal
wings are surmounted by hipped roofs with standing seam sheet metal
roofing, a common material in the regions populated by the Germans.
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Due to remodeling and additions, the plan is irregular. A central
hall with several offsets and a stairway extends through the building,
north to south. On the second floor of the o0ld section is the courtroom;
on the second floor of the addition are offices.

The Kendall County Jail was constructed in 1887 by the Pauley Jail
Building and Manufacturing Company of St. Louis, Missouri.

The three-story cube conforms to typical patterns for late-
nineteenth-century jails. The ground story contains sheriff's
quarters while the cell blocks occupy the upper levels.

Fine stonework distinguishes the jail. Pilasters articulate the
walls into rectangular panels; corner buttresses provide additional relief.
Although now terminated by a simple coping, the original parapet had a
decorative stone treatment. The openings are spanned with stone lintels.
Cut stone was employed for the lintels, and stringcourses.

A third building located on the public square has no architectural
significance.
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Jail: Pauley Company

The courthouse has both architectural and historical significance.
The original section is the state's second oldest courthouse still used
in its original role (only Cass County has one older--1866). Both the
original and the addition display fine craftsmanship.

Architecturally the original courthouse and its additions are
distinguished by conservative design-—-a characteristic of much German
architecture in the community and surrounding area. In the 1869
building and the additions the openings and masses are well proportioned.
Designed by an outstanding nineteenth-century Texas architect, the 1909
addition contrasts with the early sections, yet a subtle relationship
results from the use of the same type of stone. The conservative type
of design--much less picturesque than that of numerous other courthouses
constructed around the turn of the century--well reflects the generally
conservative attitudes of the county residents.

Historically this courthouse has been a center of activity within
the county since days of Reconstruction. Throughout history residents have
met at the square to conduct business and visit. Although the Boerne
public square is not surrounded by commercial buildings as was commonly
the case in Texas, it nonetheless is an important site where many
decisions having a bearing on the destiny and well being of the county
occurred.

The jail has architectural and historical significance. It is
simple in composition but attractive. Historically it is among the
oldest jails in the state that still serves its original function.

Located on the lower edge of the Edwards Plateau in Southwest
Texas, Kendall County was created from sections of Bexar, Comal, and
Blanco counties in 1862. A large percentage of the population consists
of people of German descent: at the time the county was created about
80% were German. Among the settlers were individuals from the
unsuccessful Bettina Colony which had been founded by scholars from
Heidelberg and Geissen universities. The economy historically has been
based upon agriculture.
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In 1862 the county seat, through an election, was placed in Boerne,
a town named after Ludwig Boerne, a German poet who was in Texas as a
political refuge. After using several houses, county officials determined
to erect a new courthouse in 1869. S. F. Stendebach was awarded the
contract to erect the structure. The plans had been prepared by a
Mr. Zoeller.

In 1886 Charles Buckel, an architect, was employed to draw plans
for a second story and gallery. The contract was awarded to Ochse and
Walsh for $3725.

In 1906 county officials decided to enlarge the courthouse.
Alfred Giles, who owned a ranch in the vicinity of Boerne, was
commissioned as architect. In 1954 the structure was remodeled.

The county jails have been near the courthouse. In 1876
invitations for proposals--published in both English and German--were
invited for a new jail. Thomas F. Cavenaugh was awarded the contract.

Less than a decade later, in 1887 plans were made for a new,
more substantial jail. S. N. Pickens, agent for the Pauley Jail
Building and Manufacturing Company handled the negotiations. Subse-
quently, in 1891 the old jail was converted into a jury room.
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Kendall County Courthouse and Jail
public Square
Boerne, Kendall county, Texas

Will Robinson 1977
negative filed at Texas Historical Comm,

Southwest Oblique of Courthouse

Photo #1






Kendall County Courthouse and Jail
Public Square
Boerne, Kendall County, Texas

Will Robinson 1977
negative filed at Texas Historical Comm.

Southeast Oblique of Jail

Photo #2
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Kendall County Courthouse
Public Square
Boerne, Kendall County, Texas

Will Robinson 1977
negative filed at Texas Historical Comm.

Northwest Oblique of Courthouse
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STATE _ TEXAS
FEB
Date Entered l 5 ;ﬁ})
Name Location
Boerne

( Kendall County Courthouse and Jail

Maverick County Courthouse

Also Notified

Honorable Lloyd Bentsen
Honorable John G. Tower

Honorable Thomas G. Loeffler
Honorable Abraham Kazen, Jr.

< NR Byers/bjr 2/20/80

Kendall County

Eagle Pass
Maverick County

State Historic Preservation Officer
Mr. Truett Latimer

Executive Director

Texas State Historical Commission
P.0. Box 12276, Capitol Station
Austin, Texas 78711

For further information, please call the National Register at (202)343-6401.
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